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August 3, 2009 

VIA E-FILE AND HAND DELIVERY 

The Honorable Vincent J. Poppiti 
Special Master 
Fox Rothschild LLP, Citizens Bank Center 
919 North Market Street, Suite 1300 
Wilmington, DE 19899-2323 

Re: Advanced Micro Devices, Inc., et al v. Intel Corp. and Intel Kabushiki 
Kaisha, C.A. No. 05-441; MDL 1717; C.A. No. 05-485 
AMD’s Request for Issuance of Letters Rogatory (D.M. 26)  

Dear Judge Poppiti: 

 In late April, the District Court granted AMD’s request for issuance of a letter rogatory to 
the Italian judicial authority.  The letter rogatory sought the Italian judiciary’s assistance in 
obtaining from Acer Italy Srl (“Acer”) factual submissions and other documents that Acer had 
provided to the European Commission in connection with its investigation of Intel.   
 

AMD subsequently reached an agreement regarding discovery with Acer that requires 
that the letter be withdrawn.   Enclosed herewith is a draft letter from the District Court to the 
Italian Court to which this matter was transferred, informing that court that the request for 
assistance is withdrawn.  The letter is addressed to the Italian court directly on the advice of the 
Italian Foreign Ministry.  AMD respectfully requests that the Special Master recommend that the 
District Court issue the letter.   

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/ Chad M. Shandler 
 
Chad M. Shandler (#3796) 

cc: Clerk of the Court (via e-file) 
Richard L. Horwitz, Esquire  (via electronic mail) 
James L. Holzman, Esquire  (via electronic mail) 

 


